EOFOIA00090264-00001

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:00 PM
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: 212(f)

those count as detentions. | didn’t see the requirement to have this info in by 1100. What other times do you need
them? Sorry.

Name:} _ (b)), (b)(7)(C) _

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).

From:: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:57 AM

s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: 212(f)

No LPRs

1 (b)(6), (b)(7)C) |

Assistant Director Field Operations
Border Security

San Francisco Field Office

US Customs and Border Protection

From:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:54:21 AM

cei__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: 212(f)

ADFO

This is what | have so far. Please let me know if you need more info or in another format.

Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

From:: — (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:53 AM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: 212(f)

EY 183

NAME:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
DOB:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
COC: Iran

COB: Iran

CBPBATES00024759



VISA:B1/B2
Disposition: Withdrawal

NAME:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
DOB:: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
COC: Iran

COB: Iran

VISA: B1/B2
Disposition: Withdrawal

NAME: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
DOB:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
COC:Iran
COB: Iran
VISA: K1

Disposition:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

DOB:: (b)(6), (bX7)(C)
COC: Syria

COB: Syria

VISA:: B1

Disposition: Withdrawal

(b)(6), (b)T)C)
Supervisory CBP Officer & Chaplain
Diversity and Inclusion Program Manager

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00090264-00003
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From: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:24 AM

To: .. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the

Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Thank you

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)), (BYTNO) [y

Chief CBP Officer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Desk

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From:; _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:23 PM
To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Per conversation.

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:51 PM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

_______________ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | HUMPHRFY, BRIAN |

(DFOJ 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Attached is the report template HQ will expect from each field office. I still have not heard from all Area Ports

1
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Thank you all.

Brian J. Humphrey
Director, Field Operations
San Francisco/Portland

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ion behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:08:45 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS
ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i OFO-FIELD LIAISON;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IMURDOCK, JUDSON W;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

On January 27, 2017, President Donald Trump issued Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States. 1t is the policy of the United States to protect its citizens from foreign
nationals who intend to commit terrorist attacks in the United States; and to prevent the admission of foreign
nationals who intend to exploit United States immigration laws for malevolent purposes.

As we push forward in our efforts to protect our Nation, OFO Operations will require daily reporting on our
activities as related to this Executive Order. Reporting will include encounters in the air, land and sea
environments with anyone who arrives into the U.S. from the seven (7) countries (Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia,
Sudan, Syria and Yemen) that meets the criteria outlined in the Executive Order and the instructions issued to
the field by Admissibility and Passenger Programs.

Using the attached spreadsheet, data should be captured daily for the 24-hour time period beginning at 0300
(EST) - and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each Field Office is required to submit
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison (bX7)(E) : Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these

reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

1f you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at{ (b)}7)(E)

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at§ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

2
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From: '

)
Sent: Fridav. Eebruary.03. 2017 4:43 PM
To: .__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ !

Subject: RE: EO-CAT Conference Call Request

Communication with private counsel given we cannot to talk to them and media/Congressional sensitive cases

i
i
3

(B)(E), (b)(T)C) |
Supervisor Program Manager
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

like (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iYemeni new immigrant stuck in I (b)), (b)7)C)

From: (b)(sg, b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, February 03,2017 3:59:12 PM
To: { (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: EO-CAT Conference Call Request

Any issues you want to bring up?

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 12:56 PM

To:i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sub'ject: RE: EO-CAT Conference Call Request
Ok, that’s 2 PM our time right

Thanks

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

Supervisory Program Manager
Admissibility/Immigration Policy
Department of Homeland Security
Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations - San Francisco

(b)(6), (b)T)C) ____itel

i.(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) _fax

L ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

N

WARNING: This document may be designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO), and may contain information that is LA W ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES)
and may contain information that is exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). This document is to be controlled, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DIIS policy relating to SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED information and is not to be released to the public
or personnel who do not have a valid need to know without prior approval from the originator. This communication, along with any attachments. is covered by federal
and state law governing electronic communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. Further transmission of LAW ENFORCEMENT
SENSITIVE information is limited by The Privacy Act (5 U.S.C. 552(a)) and Trade Secrets Act (18 U.S.C. 1905), in accordance with the Third Agency Rule. If the
reader for this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use, or copying of this message or portions thereof is

strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete all copies from your system.
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From:____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 12:55 PM
To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subiect: FW: EO-CAT Conference Call Request
Importance: High

Let’s dial in.

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 12:53 PM

To: BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS | (b)(7)(E)
Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i Subject: EO-CAT Conference Call Request
Importance: High

ADFOs Border Security,

The EO-CAT would like to set up a conference call this afternoon with the ADFOs, Border Security to address
any concerns from your respective AORs related to Executive Order: Profecting the National from Foreign

Terrorist Entry Into the United States.

Conference Call Information:

Call Time: 1700 Hours

Conference access numbers:i (b)7)E) ! International Callers:
Participant code isi (b)(7)(E) !

Thank you,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(A) Director

Enforcement Programs Division
US Customs and Border Protection
Washington, DC

O:
M (PXE), (B)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)
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From: | _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:04 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)___

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption forSL_(P).(_(.;_)_,_ (b)(7)(C) :

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:03 PM
To:! (B)T8); (B)(7)(C)

(0)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Brian J. Humphrey
Director, Field Operations
San Francisco/Portland

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"Wan Francisco. California 94105

_(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) :

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:44:07 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); HOFFMAN, TODD A; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Exception approved

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:43:09 PM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQO); HOFFMAN, TODD A; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; HUMPHREY, BRIAN ] (DFO)
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Commissioner
For your review and concurrence

(b)(5)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)), (4)7)C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

=
&:

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (S5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.

From: (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) =

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:10 PM

To:i (b){6), (B)(7)(C)
] (b)(6), (b)(7}(C) iOwen, Todd C (AC OFO)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iWAGNER, JOHN P c (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) i: HOFFMAN, TODD A

3 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { HUTTON, JAMES R
; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) OFO Field Programs (b)(7)E) ; ENFORCEMENT
"PRUGRAVIS DIVISTON ¢ e ! (b)7)E) iHUTTON, JAMES R

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _

Cc: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

____(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

L __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C).__|i

Deputy Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(Office)

(b)(6), (B)XT(C) | obite)

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT

This communication might contain communications between attorney and client, communications that are part of the agency deliberative process, or
attorney work product, all of which are privileged and not subject to disclosure outside the agency or to the public. Please consult with the Office of
Chief Counsel, U.S. Customs and Border Protection before disclosing any information contained in this email.

From: {b)(6), (bH7){C) i
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:59 PM
To:! {BjT63; (BI{)C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) « (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
HOFFMAN, TODD A { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
HUTTON, JAMES R é'L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {OFO Field Programs (b)(7)(E) i
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION | (BY(7)(E) {HUTTON, JAMES R
(b)(6), (b)7)(C)
2
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RIAN J (DFO) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(ﬁ) (b)(7)(C)

Subject: b () o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5)

Waiver Narrative

OFO recommends that you (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

| (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) !

Assistant Port Director
Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of San Francisco

et 2)(6): (D)(TN(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | cell

From: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:48 AM

To:i BIGAGIE)

] (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Owen, Todd (AC OFO} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | WAGNER, JOHN P | (0)(6), (0)(7)(C) |
HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

HUTTON, JAMES R < (b)(6), (b)(7)}(C) i OFO Field Programs: (b)(7)(E)
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION (bU7)E)

Cc: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(ﬁ) (b)(7)(C)

Waiver Narrative

OFQ recommends that you; (b)(5)..(b)(6). (bU7)C). (bXT7)E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Section Chief — Tactical Branch

Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of San Francisco
(b)(5), (b)(8), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) zell
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From: .__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:03 PM

To:

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) UPDATE

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:02 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(0)(6), (D)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) UPDATE

Brian J. Humphrey
Director, Field Operations
San Francisco/Portland

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

; San Francisco, California 94105

L_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:49:15 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); HOFFMAN, TODD A; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; HUMPHREY, BRIAN ] (DFO)
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) UPDATE

Exception approved

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:48:15 PM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQO); HOFFMAN, TODD A; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) UPDATE

Commissioner
For your review and concurrence

(b)(3)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00024771



EOFOIA00090310-00002

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

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:47 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 7
(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) i; Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >; WAGNER, JOHN P < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 7; HOFFMAN, TODD A

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) #; HUTTON, JAMES R

s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) »; OFO Field Programs < (b)(7)(E) +; ENFORCEMENT
PROGRAMS DIVISION < (b)(7)(E) »; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

A

Z (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) JPDATE

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Deputy Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (BXT)C) 1)

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

From:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:35 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ) < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) »; WAGNER, JOHN P ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >;
HOFFMAN, TODD A < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) 9
HUTTON, JAMESR<  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >; OFO Field Programs < (b)(7)(E) P
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION < (b)(7)(E) b
Cc: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

2
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(0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption fori  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) UPDATE
This waiver request has been updated per OCC recommendation. The updated information is in bold.
Waiver Narrative

OFO recommends that you

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Details:

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00024773
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Chief | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
San Francisco International Airport

(b)), (b)7XC) s

From:: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:13 AM

To:! (b)(6), B)(7)([C) ]

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C

Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ) < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) r; WAGNER, JOHN P < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) g
HOFFMAN, TODD A < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 7
HUTTON, JAMES R < (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) }; OFO Field Programs < (b)7)(E) »;
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION 4 ®)(7T)(E) >

Cc: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

S.ubject: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

Waiver Narrative

OFO recommends that you; (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b}(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Chicf} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
San Francisco International Airport

(b)(6), (BYTHC) |y
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:07 PM

To: :__(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Guidance: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order:

Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Let me call the WC.

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:01:37 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)7)(C) i

SubJect FW: Guidance: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

How are we doing with these bullets?

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:35 AM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
% (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject FW: Guidance: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Please provide me with bullets on any detainee you are currently holding at SO.

Sent: Saturday, January 28,2017 11:31 AM

To: JAMES, MICHELE ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) \WHITE, ROBERT E < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5; HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (bY7)ME) (b)(6), (b)X7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RFI: Guidance: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Greetings Seattle, Chicago and San Francisco Directors,

EAC Owen and the Field Liaison Division will like to receive information/bullets of the detainees currently
being held at Seattle, O’Hare, and San Francisco.

CBPBATES00024776
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Thank you in advance.

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Program Manager, Field Liaison Division
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:
Washington, DC 20229
i(Office)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(Mobile)
{(Fax)
(b)(6), (bX7)(C)
"A team is greater than the sum of its parts"
Preparation+tAttitude+Opportunity+Action=Luck

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ion behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:03:26 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ: BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS:; TRADE
OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS: MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Ce:l (b)(8), B)7)(C) IMURDOCK. JUDSON W:! (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) OFO-FIELD LIAISON '
Subject: Guidance: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United States

Greetings Directors,

Due to the President of the United States Executive Order. if your field office detains a returning refugee, the Field Liaison Division
will need bullets for each encounter as soon as possnble This information is time sensitive and will be fowarded to C1, C2, EAC,
DEAC. XD Ops, DXD Ops, XD :
Thank you in advance.

Respectfully,

Progmm Mdndger. Field Liaison Division
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

1300 Pennsy lx ama Avenue, NW

.............................
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i (Mobile)

(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) (Fax)

(b)(6), (b)(7)C) i
"A team is greater than the sum of its parts"
Preparation+Attitude+Opportunity+Action=Luck

[cid:image001.jpg@01D1600E.F2626B80]

From:i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _iOn Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1,09 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS < (b)(7)(E) | EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
] (b)(7)(E) BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
 TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
( b) (7 ) ( E) +. MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) +- OFO-FIELD LIAISON 1 (b)(7)(E):
(b)(7)(E) i (b)(8), (b)(T)(C) i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) +- MURDOCK, JUDSON W < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into
the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: i___(b)e), (b)(7)C) . .
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

On January 27, 2017, President Donald Trump issued Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the
United States. It is the policy of the United States to protect its citizens from foreign nationals who intend to commit terrorist attacks
in the United States; and to prevent the admission of foreign nationals who intend to exploit United States immigration laws for
malevolent purposes.

As we push forward in our efforts to protect our Nation, OFO Operations will require daily reporting on our activities as related to this
Executive Order. Reporting will include encounters in the air, land and sea environments with anyone who arrives into the U.S. from
the seven (7) countries (Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen) that meets the criteria outlined in the Executive Order
and the instructions issued to the field by Admissibility and Passenger Programs.

Using the attached spreadsheet, data should be captured daily for the 24-hour time period beginning at 0300 (EST) — and ending at
0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each Field Office is required to submit their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO
Field Liaison | (b)(7)(E) .. Reports must be submitting
using the attached Microsofi EXcel iemplate document. Field Liaison will consolidate Those tepoits into a final report senior CBP and
DHS leadership.
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From: [ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:10 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Update: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order:

Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Acknowledged.

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:06:41 PM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:: (b)(6), (L)(7)(C) i
Subject: FW: Update: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Port Directors,

Attached is an updated reporting spreadsheet. Please note that, in addition to the cumulative totals, we now are
required to report “reporting period” totals. Next report is due at 1700 PST.
From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:00 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON | (b)(7)(E) { DIRECTORS FIELD OPS (b)(7)(E)
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ < (b)(7)(E) i BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

d "RADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

. (b)(7)( E) - MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ' MURDOCK, JUDSON W

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' Subject: Update: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States
Importance: High

Directors,
Per the conference call this afternoon, Field Liaison would like to provide the following take-away items:

e Any calls or requests from a member of Congress or their staff should be referred to Office of
Congressional Affairs: (b)(6), (b)(7)C) and Kim Lowry
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

e For questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy please contact Admissibility and
Passenger Programs, Enforcement Programs Division,

(b)(7)(E)
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There has been a slight change to the reporting requirements as well. Effective immediately, please use the
updated spreadsheet attached. In addition to the running cumulative total, the EAC would like to see totals for
the reporting timeframe.

If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, até (b)7)E) or
(b)7)E) '

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Branch Chief

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division

Desk:
Mobile:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fax:

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt
from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted,
distributed. and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public, the
media. or other personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. State and
local Homeland security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further approval from DHS.

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:09 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS < (b)(7)(E) 5 EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

¢ (b)(7)(E) i BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

¢ TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

< ( b) (7) ( E) >; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

<

Cc:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) } OFO-FIELD LIAISON i (bX7)XE)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
MURDOCK, JUDSON W ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

FROM: |__(0)(6), (b)(7)C) |
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations
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SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Intfo the United States

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
(EST) — and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each Field Office is required to submit
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison ¢ (b)(7)E) i Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

If you have any questlons regardlng to reporting, please contact the Fleld Liaison Division, at ¢ (b)(7)(E)

Executlve Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at!  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: ._(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:25 PM

Tex  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: Executive Order Report for 01/28/2017 (2300 hours)

Confirmed. We have no new encounters.

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:06 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: FW: Executive Order Report for 01/28/2017 (2300 hours)

Any changes to the attached report?
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From: .__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: IFriday, February 03, 2017 9:40 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: 212F Executive Order operation.

Sorry. Didnt catch that.

From:i__(P)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Fridav..February Q3. 2017.6:35:46 AM....
To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ]
Subject: RE: 212F Executive Order operatlon.

Please do not call it EO operation.

From: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 6:35 AM .

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: 212F Executive Order operation.

From:;___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 5:47:52 AM

To: SFO CBP CHIEFS; SFO CBP SUPERVISORS

Cc:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
; (b)(6), (b)X(7)(C) =

Sub]ect 212F Executive Order operation.

As of this email, per the 212F Executive Order operation, no NIV or IV holders will be arriving into SFO on
02/03/2017.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBP Officer
San Francisco Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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United States Department of State

Deputy Assistant Secretary
Jfor Visa Services

Washington, D.C. 20520

February 3, 2017

Pursuant to the authority delegated to me under section 221(i) of the Immigration
and Nationality Act, and taking into account the nationwide injunction issued by a
federal district court in Washington State on enforcing section 3(c) of the January
27,2017, Executive Order on Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry
into the United States, I hereby reverse the provisional revocation of all visas
provisionally revoked by my letter of January 27, 2017, which implemented
section 3(c) of the Executive Order on Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Attacks
by Foreign Nationals.

This document is not intended to, and does not, create any right or benefit,
substantive or procedural, enforceable at law or in equity by any party against the
United States, its departments, agencies, or entities, its officers, employees, or
agents, or any other person.

==

Edward J. Ramotowski
Deputy Assistant Secretary
Bureau of Consular Affairs
Department of State

CBPBATES00024784



EOFOIA00090341-00001

From: ._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: . Friday, February 03, 2017 9:33 PM
To: ()(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO Reporting

No. But I'll have the WC send the notice.

From:i __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__ !

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 6:16:48 PM
To:; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO Reporting

Have we had any encounters subject to the EO today?

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director Field Operations
Border Security

San Francisco Field Office

US Customs and Border Protection

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 5:55:02 PM
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
Subject: EO Reporting

DFO’s

Kindly request that all POEs within your AOR provide report to Enforcement Program Division for all

encounters of those individuals subject to EO from last reporting period (noon - February

Thank you

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

:_(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Washington, DC

" (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

3" to 21:30EST.
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Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.5.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
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
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:13 PM
To L__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Automatic reply: SFO/CBP URGENT

To Members of the media:
Please direct all inquiries related to the President's Executive Order to:

cbpmediarelations(@cbp.dhs.gov

Thank you.
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:43 PM

To: i_(b)e), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive Order Update on Seaport Operations and Consolidated Guidance
Thanks

(b)), (b)7)(C)

Program Manager: Public Affairs Liaison
Customs and Border Protection

San Francisco Field Office
Tel:i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)___

From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:42 AM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Executive Order Update on Seaport Operations and Consolidated Guidance

FYI

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Assistant Director Field Operations
Border Security

San Francisco Field Office

(b)(8), (B)(TNC)

Warning: FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO) - LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES): This email and any attached documents are FOR OFFICIAL USE
ONLY. It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). This document is to
be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid need to know without prior approval from the
originator. Further transmission of LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE information is limited by The Privacy Act {5 U.S.C. 552(a)) and Trade Secrets Act
(18 U.S.C. 1905), in accordance with the Third Agency Rule. If you are not the intended recipient or agent responsible for delivering the information
to the intended recipient, unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this transmission in error, please notify the sender and delete all copies from your system.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:40 AM
To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Squect: RE: Executive Order Update on Seaport Operations and Consolidated Guidance

_____(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Chief Counsel, San Francisco

Desk:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).|

Mobile:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
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From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:24 AM
_To (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive Order Update on Seaport Operations and Consolidated Guidance
(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__;

Assistant Director Field Operations
Border Security
San Francisco Field Office

; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Warning: FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUQ) - LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES): This email and any attached documents are FOR OFFICIAL USE
ONLY. It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). This document is to
be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid need to know without prior approval from the
originator. Further transmission of LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE information is limited by The Privacy Act (5 U.S.C. 552{a)) and Trade Secrets Act
{18 U.S.C. 1905), in accordance with the Third Agency Rule. If you are not the intended recipient or agent responsible for delivering the information
to the intended recipient, unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this transmission in error, please notify the sender and delete all copies from your system.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:21 AM
To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Squect: RE: Executive Order Update on Seaport Operations and Consolidated Guidance

(b)(5)

{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Assist_ant Chief Counsel, San Francisco
Desk:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Mobile:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:12 AM

To: | _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'Subject: RE: Executive Order Update on Seaport Operations and Consolidated Guidance

All media inquiries regarding the EO or its impact may be referred directly to copmediarelations.cbp.dhs.gov.

All congressional inquiries may be referred directly to ocainquiry.cbp.dhs.gov org (b7E)
2
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._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Assistant Director Field Operations
Border Security
San Francisco Field Office

|__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

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
originator. Further transmission of LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE information is limited by The Privacy Act (5 U.S.C. 552(a)) and Trade Secrets Act
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:06 AM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sutfject: FW: Executive Order Update on Seaport Operations and Consolidated Guidance

(b)(3)

Hiioe. wncHa nc!_ ©XO). GNTNC) |

..................

| (b)(8), (b)(T)(C) i

Assistant Chief Counsel, San Francisco
Desk:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Mobile:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:23 AM
To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFOY (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Executive Order Update on Seaport Operations and Consolidated Guidance

Good morning Mr. Humphrey,

(b)(5)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Assistant Chief Counsel, San Francisco
Desk:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Mobile:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:01 AM

To:i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

...... (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iHUMPHREY, BRIAN J
(DFO) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) A
iCC= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject FW: Executive Order Update on Seaport Operations and Consolidated Guidance

Importance: High

Good morning: Below and attached please find a message consolidating previous guidance, plus a summary
of waiver authorities. From my read, the most significant pending change to existing policy is the request to S1
to delegate authority to DFOs for waivers currently requiring C1 approval. I'll keep you posted if that delegated
authority is received today as anticipated.

Thanks for your attention, patience and perseverance.

Brian

J. Humphrey

Director, Field Operations
~wanfrancisco.and Portland Field Offices....

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

" San Francisco, California 94105

t__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:17 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS | (b)(7)E) @

Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Owen, Todd C (AC OFO): (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {WAGNER, JOHN P

(0)(6), (B)(7)(C) {EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ | (b)(7)(E) :

Subject FW: Executive Order Update on Seaport Operations and Consolidated Guidance

Directors,

Here is a quick summary regarding the Executive Order:
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¢ You have waiver authority for:
o LPRs- still require an individualized waiver for each entry.
o First time refugees.
o Remaining in-scope categories — C1 approval required. Delegation request to DFOs is currently
with the S1. We hope to have today.

o (b)(7)(E) rare doing a great job
to identify in-scope travelers and deny boarding. | (b)(5) ]
(b)(5) We continue to push at all levels.

e [ssued WD guidance based on court order.

e Crewman that are now lacking a valid visa and are determined to pose no additional concerns to the
security of the United States may be detained on board the vessel, with an approved security plan, for
the duration of the vessel’s U.S. voyage. Crewman that pose a concern to the security of the United
States should be ordered removed under safeguard pursuant to standard operating procedures. Removal
requires OCC review and concurrence to ensure Court order compliance.

e Cl1, C2, EAC Owen, etc., continue to work through a prioritized list of Congressional calls.

e We’re working with Department of State to align our EO policies and protocols with additional changes
expected soon.

e We’ll have FAQs posted via CBP website and a public inquiry call center established later today.

For convenience, I have also attached the previously issued guidance to Field Offices since the Executive
Order:

1/30 email: court compliance on WD

1/30 email: Delegation of Authority Documentation for 842 Refugee Arrivals

1/30 email: Arrival of Central American Minors (CAM) Parolees — Jan 31 arrival

1/28 email: Waiver Routingi (b)7)(E) added to routing

on 1/29.

1/28: Executive Order Guidance to the Field — Signed Memo

I appreciate your efforts during this implementation. Please let me know if you have any questions. Also, the
_Crisis Action Team is staffed 24/7 and can be reached at (b)(7)(E) 0T} (b)(7)(E)i

Also, please let me know if you have any reportable issues for the 0900 senior leadership meeting.

Todd A. Hoftman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From: L. (b)(6), (b)(7)C) ]

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 1:16 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(E)
Subject: RE: FOIA

Every port nationwide will most-like be receiving a FOIA request from ACLU.

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(E) :

Program Manager; Public Affairs Liaison
Customs and Border Protection

San Francisco Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(E)

From:__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(E)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:12 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(E) (b)(6), (bX7)E) i
Subject: FW: FOIA

Froms__ (b)(6), (b)T)(E)__|

Sent: Fridav. February3.2017 955 AM.

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(E) |

Cc: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO): (b)(6), (b)(7)(E)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(E)

Subject: FOIA

Please see the attached foia request from the ACLU. It is related to the EO ' (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)
i (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) Thank you
From (bX7)(E) on behalf of PRL Mission Support

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 7:07:37 AM
Toi _ (b)(6), (b)7)C)_:
Subject: Scanned image from Mission Support MFP

Reply to: PRL Mission Supporti (b)(7)(E)
Device Name: Mission Support MFP

Device Model:i. . (GXE).__
Location: Not Set

File Format: PDF (Medium)
Resolution: 200dpi x 200dpi
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Attached file is scanned image in PDF format.

Use Acrobat(R)Reader(R) or Adobe(R)Reader(R) of Adobe Systems Incorporated to view the document.
Adobe(R)Reader(R) can be downloaded from the following URL:

Adobe, the Adobe logo, Acrobat, the Adobe PDF logo, and Reader are registered trademarks or trademarks of Adobe
Systems Incorporated in the United States and other countries.

http://www.adobe.com/
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From: i....(B)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:49 PM
To:

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Meet me at SFO

Allen,

All media questions related to the EO are being referred OPA at the address below. We are not talking with any
attorneys, special interest groups, or the public.

Prooram Manager; Public Affairs Liaison
Customs and Border Protection
San Francisco Field Office

(b)), (b)(7)(C)

From (b)(G) (b)(7)(C)]

To:L ___(b)6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Meet me at SFO

................

Superv1sor Program Manager

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

i (b)®), (b)(T)C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:30:17 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Meet me at SFO

All,

CBPBATES00024795
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We are recetving many inquiries from the media and members of congress, as well as from the public. Please
remind all your staff that they are not to discuss or make an comments regarding the Executive Orders or any
impact to current CBP operations.

All media inquiries regarding the EO or its impact may be referred directly to cbpmediarelations.cbp.dhs.gov.

All congressional inquiries may be referred directly to ocainquiry.cbp.dhs.gov or} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

For any other media inquiries, or as an alternate contact, please refer to me at (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Please let me know if there are any question.

Also, please do not give my cell phone out to the public or media, however managers may feel free to call me at
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ifor any urgent issues.

_______________________

Watch Commander

Area Port of San Francisco

i} e
GO BNTNC) |

________________________________

From:; (b)(e), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: §L]Fi'o|"£§,"]5'r§uary 29,2017 3:12 PM

TO:_E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Meet me at SFO

All

2

Please see the below request from AILA for information regarding the detainee below.
How is the port handling these type of inquires?

Thanks

Supervisor Program Manager
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

........................

SubJect RE: Meet me at SFO

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00024796
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Thanks,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

On Sun, Jan 29, 2017 at 12:40 PM -0800, | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | wrote:

_Please direct AILA inquires to the CBP Congressional Affairs Office. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) or
(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) !

My apologies, I will not be able to meet with you and your membership today.

Best regards,

Superv1sor Program Manager
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
Sent Sunday, January 29, 2017 1: 33:00 PM

| hope you're doing well.

I'm writing in my capacity as AILA CBP liaison to ask that you meet, or speak, today with AILA attorneys and
other representatives regarding the detained travelers at SFO, and the injunction.

| have always valued your professionalism and willingness to interact with AILA and other
stakeholders. Please respond shortly.

Kind regards,
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Mobile phone!__ (b)), (b)7)C) _ i

AILA CBP Liaison, Santa Clara Valley Chapter
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:10 PM

To: L_(b)(6), (b)T)(C). !

Subject: RE: Executive Order Tracking Report Honolulu- 1500
Aloha,

No problem. Happy New Year, ma'am! Hope all is well.
Mahalo,
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory CBI” Officer
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Honolulu, Hawaii

b | (D)(6), (B)(7)(C)

From:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C).

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:05 AM

To:i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive Order Tracking Report Honolulu- 1500

.................

................

From: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Stnday, January 29, 20175:01 PM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
. (b)(6), (b)(7)C) ]
Ce: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Executive Order Tracking Report Honolulu- 1500

Aloha,

Attached is the Executive Order Tracking Report for Honolulu at 1500 (HST). One case was encountered for
the 1500 (HST) reporting period.

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Supervisory CBP Officer
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Honolulu, Hawaii

ti| (D)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 8:24 PM

To:

= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: Executive Order: Prbtecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the

United States - San Francisco Field Office

Thanks

From:i___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:20:42 PM
To:
ce:! (P)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States - San Francisco
Field Office

The CAT called and asked that we remove the 4 withdrawls from the cumulative section since they were issued
waivers and allowed admission.

Call me if you have any questions.

Thanks

[LTENTTEE)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 1:14:46 AM

To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION OFO-FIELD LIAISON; OFO-OPS-CAT

Cc: HUMPHREY, BRIAN ] (DFO); : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States - San Francisco Field
Office

ALCON,

Attached is the January 31, 2017 (2100hr) report for the San Francisco Field Office (SFFO). There are
currently no detainees at SFFO Ports of Entry.

.................................

_SCBPO Border Security Coordinator
.__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _

WARNING: This document is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It may contain information
that is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) and exempt from public release under the Freedom of
Information Act (SUSC552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed
of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or

1
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personnel who do not have a valid need to know without prior approval from the CBP Office of Field
Operations (OFO).

From:; _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:28 AM

To:| (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) : OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (b)7)E)
DIRECTORS FIELD OPS ! (b)(7)(E) ; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
(b)(7)(E) - BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(7)(E) >: MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) iMURDOCK, JUDSON W<§ (b)(6), (b}7)}C)
g (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION < (b)(7)E) : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: UPDATE #3: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Good afternoon DFOs and ADFOs,
Please see the newest version of the Executive Oder Reporting attached.

Please use this version of the reporting requirements for your Field Offices. Please do not use a different

| spreadsheet, just plug in your numbers under your Field Office tab. all=
-sdehos gl n you (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Please include the CATs email address when responding.
The next report is due by 1500 hours (EST).
Also required is an updated list of the EO Individuals Being Held at the same time you submit your

numbers. I've attached the spreadsheet already created from what was submitted this morning. Please update
but do not delete from it.

If you have any questions, please let myself know or Branch Chief! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Branch Chief

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division

wsov | _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

NOC: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
JWICS: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Desk:

Fax: ¢ (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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BB:{ (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is
to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public, the media, or other personnel who do not
have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. State and local Homeland
security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further approval from
DHS.

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_;
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:33 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (b)(7)(E) | DIRECTORS FIELD OPS (b)(7)(E)
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ < (bY7)E) { BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
< TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

s ( b ) (7) ( E ) ; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

<4

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘MURDOCK, JUDSON W < (b)(6), (b)(7)C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ubject: UPDATE #2: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States
Importance: High

Directors,

The Office of Field Operations, Operations Division has been requested to update the reporting template to
capture and clarify additional information needed by CBP leadership. As such, a new reporting template has
been created.

Please ensure that your locations are using the attached template for reporting beginning with the 0500 report
on January 29, 2017.

As a reminder:
e Reporting is now due to Field Liaison at 0500 hours, 1500 hours and 2100 hours.
o Field Liaison reports are due to the DHS National Operations Center (NOC) within one hour of
the established reporting times.
o It is critical that reports are submitted to Field Liaison timely.
e In addition to the running cumulative total each Field Office need to also report totals for the specified
reporting timeframe.

Thank you for your patience and flexibility.
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Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Acting Deputy Executive Director
Operations
US Customs and Border Protection
Office:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Cell_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient.

From:i (b)(6), (b}7)(C) EOn Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:09 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS < {b)(7)(E) s EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
! (bX7)(E) BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(?)(E) >; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Ceil (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (b)}(7)(E)
(b)(e), (b)(7)(C)

MURDOCK, JUDSON W 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist '
Entry Into the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: __(b)®), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Info the United States

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

4
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their data from the preV10us 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison { (bX7)E) | Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consohdate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

iy Y__O__l_,_l_ have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at (b)(7)(E)

Executlve Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at |  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: (b)), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:14 PM

To: i__(b)6), (b)(T)C) !

Subject: RE: Guidance: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order:

Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

That will work. I am at lunch with my fam up It.

(BYEL (BITHS:

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturdayl January 28, 2017 11:40:37 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

SubJect RE: Guidance: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

I’'m still waltmg for SFO they are late. They have a few to report Itis absolutely insane. HQ also want bullets on

office, | want to see if he can handle the day time reports.

From:{ _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:37 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)7)(C) i

Subject: RE: Guidance: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

I am only seeing a few of the reports. Is the assumption they are negative?

From:__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__i
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:12:55 AM

iTo:j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

SubJect- FW: Guidance: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Port Directors,

If your port detains a returning refugee, please submit bullets for each encounter as soon as possible to the Field
Office. Please copy DFO Humphrey:.: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) a

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Assistant Director Field Operations
Border Security

San Francisco Field Office

US Customs and Border Protection

.....................

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS
ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
Cc:! ()(6), (b)(7)(C) | MURDOCK, JUDSON W;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ OFO-FIELD LIAISON

'Subject: Guidance: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Greetings Directors,

Due to the President of the United States Executive Order, if your field office detains a returning refugee, the
Field Liaison Division will need bullets for each encounter as soon as possible. This information is time
sensitive and will be fowarded to C1, C2, EAC, DEAC, XD Ops, DXD Ops,; e v . XD Hoffman and DXD
Hotpo. 000 |lese——

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
(b)(B), (b)(7)(C) (Mobile)
(Fax)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"A team is greater than the sum of its parts"
Preparation+Attitude+Opportunity+Action=Luck

From:E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:09 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS 4 (b)(7)(E) , EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
é‘L (b)(7)(E) , BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

2
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TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E) ; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; OFO-FIELD LIAISON < BINE)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W § (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(e), (B)(7)(C) i
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

FROM: . __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Profecting
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
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison (b)(7)(E) i Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:27 PM
To: t__(0)(6), (b)(7)C) __:

Subject: FW: Sample.docx

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:00:13 PM
To:  (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) _:

Subject: Sample.docx

ALCON,

effective immediately use the attached sample of the new format for all PAX needing wavier for EO 212(f). etc.
LPR, NIV, NEWIMM.

Officer | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

San Francisco International Airport

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

WARNING: This document is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information that may be
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (SUSC552). This document is to be
controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO
information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know"
without prior approval from the sender or CBP Area Port of San Francisco.

From:{_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _i
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:05 AM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Sample.docx

Alcon,

Please use this simple with the following cases | provided no later than 0830 hours per WC: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory Customs and Border Protection (Acting)
Customs and Border Protection Officer
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U.S. Customs and Border Protection
San Francisco International Airport
Phone:L __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fax:
Cell4 (0)(6), (BXT)C)

From:. __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:56 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sub'ject: Sample.docx

EOFOIA00020384-00002

The attached file contains the Executive Order Sample Format, please follow this format for the 0830 deliverable.

Thanks
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:19 AM

To: i (b)), (b)(T)C)

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Attachments: 2017protectingtheNationfromTerroristEntryintotheUnitedStates.eo.rel.docx
Importance: High

Did we encounter any last night?

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 7:14:34 PM

To:! (b){®), (b)(7)(C) |
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) t HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO);: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

The attached executive order is effective immediately. Because of the urgency and sensitivity, | ask that each Area PD
acknowledge receipt. Thank you.

Detailed guidance is expected within the hour, including reporting requirements. In the interim, this is my summary of
tonight’s conference call with HQ.

Affected countries: Iran, Iraq, Syria, Libya, Sudan, Somalia, Yemen

Effective immediately, all immigrant (including refugees) and non-immigrant visas of citizens from these countries are
_rgyg[ggd__[hese passengers are to be (b)(5), (b)(T)(E) iIf they do not agree to
; i (b)(5), (B)(7)E) | they will be (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) iIf they claim credible fear, they will be processed

accordmgly A/G/NATO visa holders are exempt and allowed entry.

LPRs presenting passports from these countries are included in the executive order. However, the Secretary has
delegated waiver authority to DFOs to admit LPRs after undergoing ai (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Unaccompanied Alien Children, previously admitted refugees, previously admitted asylees, and persons with approved
advanced paroles are included in the executive order. These individuals currently require a Secretary approved

waiver. HQ guidance will cover the waiver procedures. HQ is requesting DFO delegated authority for these groups as
well i (b)(5), (b)(7)E) t Such individuals will also bef (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) i, with
notation of the approved waiver in the remarks. Until such time that} (b)(5), (b)(7)E) iwe will
need to hold the passengers pending Secretary approval of the walver These individuals will not be expeditiously
removed.

At this time, these procedures are to be followed for the next 90 days. Further guidance will follow at that time.
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The State Department has already cancelled all the immigrant and non-immigrant visas, andi (b)(5), (b)}{7)(E)
(b)(5), (b)(7)(E) i RCLGs are also being involved to offload individuals attempting to board.

morning by 0500 hours Eastern Time. We will need the information in the SFFO by midnight Pacific Time in order to
compile a consolidated FO response. Please copy! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iandl. A spreadsheet of the report
fields is expected with the guidance due out soon from HQ.

Any questions, please feel free to call me.

Brian J. Humphrey
Director, Field Operations

San Francisco and Portland Field Offices

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ib&m Francisco, Lalirornia ¥41us

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:07 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS < (bX7)(E)
Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Acting Deputy Executive Director
Operations
US Customs and Border Protection
Office: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell:____(b)(®), (b)7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient.

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A 4 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) : HUTTON, JAMES R { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : MURDOCK, JUDSON W
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION
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From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM

EOFOIA00090385-00003

To: WAGNER, JOHN P <
FLANAGAN, PATRICK S

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION
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From: L (b)(6), (b)7)C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 4:42 PM
To: i __(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) _:

Subject: RE: EO-CAT Conference Call Request
Ok

From:i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 1:39:50 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: EO-CAT Conference Call Request

You guys answer roll call.

From:|_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 1:33 PM

To:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO-CAT Conference Call Request

Kesaieim,

.................... -

| (B)6), (BXTNC) §

Let’s meet on 12" floor to call in. They may have limited lines.

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

From:___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 12:55 PM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO-CAT Conference Call Request

Importance: High

Let’s dial in.

From:|__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 12:53 PM

To: BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS | (b)(7)(E)
Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO-CAT Conference Call Request
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

Conference access numbers:, (b)(7)(E) { International Callers (b)(7)(E)
Participant code is:; (b)(7)(E)

Thank you,

()(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Director
Enforcement Programs Division
US Customs and Border Protection
Washington, DC

O:

v (P)6): (b)THC)
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
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From: {___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:21 PM
To: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Can you just send an email to the three of us asking how many projected LPRs we have for today and I can
reply? 1 would think they would send to you realizing the DFO probably doesn't want 31 phone calls today.

. (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

Watch Commander
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
San Francisco International Airport

Desk: i
Cell;_1 PXE), BXTNC)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: | (b)(6); (B)7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 2$, 2017 8:43:14 AM
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Can you copy me when you send the message to! (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)!

Assistant Director Field Operations
Border Security

San Francisco Field Office

US Customs and Border Protection

From:: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:14:57 AM
To:

ca:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

OK just making sure since there are 31 LPR arrivals today. The initial guidance implied that it was a blanket

waiver since we would not refuse an LPR.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
San Francisco International Airport
Desk:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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_Cell: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)), (b)7)C) !
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:04:00 AM

To:i
22 (b)6), (b)(T)(C)
Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

EOFOIA00090488-00002

The Chief/WC can call the DFO directly if it is a straight forward request. Just have someone send a quick

Thanks

From:{___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __:
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:34:35 AM
To:
ce: (P)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

(b)(3)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
San Francisco International Airport

Desk:
2oL (b)(6), (bYTNC)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:01:46 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Fyi

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN ] (DFO)
Sen_t: Friday, January 27, 2017 9:51:15 PM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iHUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO);: (b)(6), (b)(7}(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

We still don't have guidance beyond the summary I sent of the conference call. Please call me directly if you are

seeking a waiver for an LPR.
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encounters and assume no targeted passengers were erroneously admitted.

Brian J. Humphrey
Director, Field Operations
San Francisco/Portland

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

San Francisco, California 94105

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:14:34 PM

To:! B (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;
a (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

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
revoked. These passengers are to be! (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) i If they do not agree to

(b)(5) (b)(7)E) they will be (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) ’If they claim credible fear, they will be processed

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
well | (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) i Such individuals will also be! (0)(5), (BY(7)(E) , with
notation of the approved waiver in the remarks. Until such time that! (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) , we W|II
need to hold the passengers pending Secretary approval of the waiver. These individuals will not be expeditiously
removed.

At this time, these procedures are to be followed for the next 90 days. Further guidance will follow at that time.

The State Department has already cancelled all the immigrant and non-immigrant visas, and!  (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)
(b)(5) (b)(7)(E) RCLGs are also being involved to offload individuals attempting to board.
y

3
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morning by 0500 hours Eastern Time. We will need the |nformat|on in the SFFO by mldnlght Pacific Time in order to
compile a consolidated FO response. Please copy: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and . A spreadsheet of the report
fields is expected with the guidance due out soon from HQ.

Any questions, please feel free to call me.

Brian J. Humphrey
Director, Field Operations

_ San Francisco and Portland Field Offices

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i San Francisco, California 94105
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:07 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS <« (b)(7)(E)
Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Acting Deputy Executive Director
Operations

US Customs and Border Protection
Office:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_}

Cell; _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:;

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient.

From:: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A + (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { HUTTON, JAMESR { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i MURDOCK, JUDSON W
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM

To: WAGNER, JOHN P < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
4
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FLANAGAN, PATRICK S < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION
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From: :___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:46 PM

To:

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the

Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Watch Commander
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
San Francisco International Airport
Desk:
cell- | (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Seqt: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:56:47 AM

To:, ___(b)(6), (b)7)NC) ___:

Subject: FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Fyi

Chlef Superv1sory Officer
SFO; (b)(7)(E) :

office
(b)(6). (BXT)C) | .o

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:38:19 PM
21 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ) ) _ _ . .

Sub]ecf 'RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign

Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Chief; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

I can confirm that the number breakdown ‘by Airport’ is correct. The new numbers and a additional flight is listed
below Some are turning out to be No Boards. The breakdown of type of visa/LPR/IV/ect will take a bit of time to find

running all the flights and making sure: (B)(7)(E) areon all needed passengers soi (b)(7)(E) can get accurate

.........................................

counts (PPC secondary will be key to keep the most accurate count of the status of each of the 1 days that come in
under the new op)
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By LPR / Visa

LPRs =31
UA 59 -3

TK79 -3

EY 183 -2
EK 2253
BA 287 -1
LH 454 -3
LH 458 -2
LH 488 — 8
KL 605 -2
AC 739-2

IV/K1 visa holders = 11
LH 454 -1

BA 287 -1

EY 183 -1

TK 79 -6

UA 59-2

By Airport

Preclearance SFO flights:

AC 739 -2
EY 183 -6
AC 8579 —1..coon.. NEW NUMBER -2

SFO Flights:

AF 84 -2

BA287-4......... NEW NUMBER - 5
UAS59-6

LH 454 -6

EK 225 -7

UA 838 -1

LH 458 — 1

KL 605 -2

TK79-11.......... NEW NUMBER - 22
NZ 8 -1

UA 820 - 1 (flight not listed on old list)

OAK:

DY 7073 -1

EOFOIA00090489-00002
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SJIC:

LH 488 -9

From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:11 AM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Chief Supervisorv Officer
(b)(7)(E)

San Francisco International Airport

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Office:

Cell: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Fax: i

Email{ _ (b)(6), BNIC)

From:: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:31 AM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Do we have an update to the list below? For now, this is how it should be presented the night before with
updates in the morning.

The DFO states in the message that he wants to be notified of LPRs prior to applying the waiver. Did you get
anything more on that?

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Watch Commander
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
San Francisco International Airport

k:i
oL (B)E), (BNTNC)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:57:55 PM

EOFOIA00090489-00004

= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(B){8), B)(N{C} !

'Subject: RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign

Terrorist Entry Into the United States

FYSA

already submitted the report using the attached template.
For tomorrow, PAU found the following:
By LPR / Visa

LPRs =31
UA59-3

TK 79 -3

EY 183 -2
EK 225 -5
BA 287 -1
LH 454 -3
LH 458 -2
LH 488 — 8
KL 605 -2
AG 7392

IV/K1 visa holders = 11
LH 454 -1

BA 287 -1

EY 183 -1

TK 79 -6

UA 592

By Airport

Preclearance SFO flights:

AC739-2
EY 183 -6
AC 8579 -1

SFO Flights:

AF 84 -2

BA 287 -4
UAS59-6
LH 454 -6
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EK 225 -7
UA 838 -1
LH 458 — 1
LH 458 — 1
KL 605 -2
TK79-11
NZ8 -1

OAK:

DY 7073 - 1
SJIC:

LH488-9
Respectfully,

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Chief CBP Officer

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Desk

®), OOy
_____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:43 PM
To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

See the DFO'S message below.

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN ] (DFO)

Sent Friday, January 27, 2017 10:50:42 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); (b)(6), (b)(7)}(C)

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
on my initial message so I hope there are no surprises on missed encounters. Please submit your numbers to

Thank you all.
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Brian J. Humphrey
Director, Field Operations
_San Francisco/Portland

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ion behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: baturday, January 28 2017 1:08:45 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS

ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

CC" (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).__ i OFO-FIELD LIAISON; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘MURDOCK, JUDSON W;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘

SubJect Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist

Entry Into the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison : (b)(7)E) i Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these

reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

If you have any questlons regardlng to reporting, please contact the F1e1d Liaison Division, at; (b)(7)(E)

Executlve Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
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From: | _(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:10 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: I'm being sued

Pretty sure there will be plenty more of these.

i __(b)®), (b)(7)C) i
Assistant Port Director — Trade/Tactical Branch
Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of San Francisco

i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ioffice

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) cell

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ser;t: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:05 PM :
Toj (b)(6), (b)(7)}(C)
Subject: FW: I'm being sued

A couple of the lawsuits are naming the Port Directors. | P& ®X7XCiis one of them.

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

From:_(0)(6), (bB)(7)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:59 PM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)i (b)(B), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: I'm being sued

I am personally named in a local lawsuit with my government bosses regarding the EO.

http://www.denverpost.com/2017/01/3 1/denver-college-student-sues-donald-trump-travel-ban/
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From: | (b)(68), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:58 PM

To: i__(b)(6), (bY(7)(C) __:

Subject: RE: EO Tracking report for 01/29/2017 0500
Thank you

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:57 PM .
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7TXC)

Subject: EO Tracking report for 01/29/2017 0500

Attached is the EO tracking report submitted on behalf of the Port of Denver for 01/29/2017 required at 0500. The port
has completed all inspection duties for this evening and will resume operations at 0900 tomorrow morning.

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Supervisory Customs and Border Protection
Officer
Passenger Processing
Denver International Airport
Denver, CO 80249

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: _(b)(®), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:51 PM
Tex .__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: email string

No need to send another message. All | need to know is if you have encounter any more passengers meeting the EO
criteria.

From:;_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:48 AM

To:, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: email string

Sitting in the WC office so email is still loading. That’s why | sent a very simple message. I'll resend when | can get the
reporting string. Thanks.
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, February!01, 2017 4:35 PM
To: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: Reporting Changes?

You do not need to report LPr encounters on the EO report.

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Assistant Director Field Operations
Border Security

San Francisco Field Office

i___(b)(6), (b)(7HC)___

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 1:24 PM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Reporting Changes?

Hi, I left a message. | know you’re busy. Is there any change to the report. Do we still track LPR encounters for those
countries in the EO,i (b)7)E)

| (b)), (b)(7)(C) !
Assistant Port Director, Passenger
Area Port of San Francisco

(b)(6), (b)7)(C)
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From:

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:39 PM
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: RE: AILA Inquiries

Thanks

Supervisor Program Manager
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

{__(b)®), (b)(7)C) !

From: ! (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) :

Subject: FW: AILA Inquiries

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director Field Operations
Border Security

San Francisco Field Office

._(b)(®), (b)(7)C) |

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
to the intended recipient, unauthaorized disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this transmission in error, please notify the sender and delete all copies from your system.

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:09 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS | (b)(7)(E) ' BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E)

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

.Subject: AlLA Inquiries

DFOs
If you get any questions related to the EO from local AILA chapters, please refer them to: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i at
AILA National.

Thanks
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J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

=2 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

X

Waming: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUOQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furmnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, refransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.
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From: ' (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:37 PM
Tex (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Exec order

True dat. Thanks

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:33:43 PM
To:: (b)), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Exec order

Ok!

Let me know if you need to me to find somewhere to send them. I am guessing this will get interesting....really

quick.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Port Director

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent from an Android

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:31:54 PM
To:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Exec order

Thanks. Didn't know it it was yours or since some already have visas if it is CIS.

I am in Seattle right now. Will tell you the rest of the story next week.

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:22:36 PM
To:i _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: Exec order

What kind of state heavy hitter?é

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Port Director

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent from an Android

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:14:35 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: Exec order

How do I know the status of people being denied reentry to Washington because of President Trump's executive
order. Are they employees of Microsoft with work visas, students, etc? ". Since this came from a state level
heavy hitter our guys need to find someone to answer the question.

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:57 AM

To: L_(b)(6), (B)T)(C). !

Subject: RE: Phone calls regarding the Executive Order on travel

We are doing the same thing....great minds think a like!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Port Director

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(B)T)E) |

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:56:03 AM

To:; (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: Phone calls regarding the Executive Order on travel

| am not answering my phone unless | recognize the number...

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 8:55 AM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: Phone calls regarding the Executive Order on travel

Offering your number. ....is that like taking one for the team??? LOL

(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
Port Director

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(7)(E)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:50:45 AM

To: AREA PORT OF PORTLAND OR

Subject: Phone calls regarding the Executive Order on travel

As you may already know, there are people calling CBP offices to voice their concerns about the Executive

Order PROTECTING THE NATION FROM FOREIGN TERRORIST ENTRY INTO THE UNITED STATES. Your voice
mailbox may be full of these messages. Also, you may get a live call from someone inquiring about detainees
in general and whether CBP is following the law/judge’s order. The calls are coming from around the country.

You may provide my office number if you have a live caller. Or, you may direct them to the following website:

cbp.gov for up to date information.
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This too shall pass. Thank you.

Asst. Area Port Director

Area Port of Portland OR

US Customs & Border Protection
Department of Homeland Security

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(desk)

(B)(6), (BNTNC) e,

5% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

EOFOIA00090845-00002

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:55 AM

To: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__i

Subject: RE: Phone calls regarding the Executive Order on travel

Offering your number. ....is that like taking one for the team??? LOL

L ___(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
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

i (b)(6), (B)(7)C)
Asst. Area Port Director

Area Port of Portland OR
US Customs & Border Protection
Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(desk)
(b)(6), (R)(7)(C) (fax)

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

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
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From: _____(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 5:14 PM

To:  (b)(8), (B)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: FIS re-check incursion 2/2/2017- Houston

Before LPR’'s were exempt we had one waiver few days. During time he was in secondary three attorneys found out and

went up to global entry office here demanding to be brought to FIS. This was in PDX..

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(5), (b)7)(E)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Port Director

Boise, ID

IJ S. Customs and Border Protection

..............................

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 3:12 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject RE: FIS re-check incursion 2/2/2017- Houston
Nope, missed that one.

I guess that makes my earlier points

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 3:00 PM

To:: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)___:

Subject: FW: FIS re-check incursion 2/2/2017- Houston

Did you see this one? | am betting you did.

 (b)(6), (b)(T}(C) !

Port Director

Boise, ID

U S. Customs and Border Protection

From:{___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 2:59 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: FIS re-check incursion 2/2/2017- Houston

Happened in Houston yesterday.........cc.c.......

Houston, TX JAH: Individuals Entry to Sterile Area (Baggage Recheck) — 02/02/2017

1
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Summary:
On February 2, 2017 U.S. Customs & Border Protection Officers (CBPOs) assigned to the George Bush

Intercontinental Airport (IAH) were advised by a United Airlines representative that four (4) individuals later
identified as immigration attorneys had gain access to FIS recheck area. The individuals made it to the United
ticket counter in baggage recheck and demanded to know if refugees were being detained, their identity, and the
grounds for their detention. HPD was notified and the individuals were escorted out of recheck back into the
arrivals area.

Details:

On Thursday, February 2, 2017, at approximately 1150 hrs. United Airlines representative notified Baggage
Control Supervisor that four (4) individuals later identified as immigration attorneys had just entered the FIS
recheck area (secure area) via the exit doors. The individuals went to the ticket counter in baggage recheck and
asked to speak to CBP.

The individuals (attorneys) identified themselves as refugee volunteers. The airline representative believed them
to be part of International Organization for Migration (IOM) assisting with refugee processing. When the
United Airlines employees realized the attorneys were not authorized to be in the sterile area they directed the
attorneys to leave and notified HAS operations and CBP. HPD and HAS security were notified and arrives after
the individuals had departed the recheck area.

(b)(7)(E)

Subject Information:

No subject information was obtained as there was no interaction between CBP and the individuals. Houston
Police Department addressed the violations of City Ordinance and spoke directly with the parties involved.

At no time was there any breech of the FIS/Baggage control doors.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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